Vce L4MS Download, L4MS5 Certification Test Questions

LAMS Study Set 2024/2025 Exam Questions with
Detailed Verified Answers (100% Correct Answers) |
Already Graded A+

What is a commercial negotiation? - (ANSWER)A negotiation is the process
whereby two or maore parties decide what each will give and take in an exchange
between them. A commercial negotiation generally is between organisations and
can involve negotiating contracts and managing projects for the maximum retum,
as well identifying and developing new business opportunities

With examples explain where negotiation can occur in the procurement cycle? -
{ANSWER)L. Identification of need - internal negotiations with stakeholders

2. Market commodity options - informs the negotiation process and evaluation of
bargaining power between buyer and supplier can start at this stage.

3. Develop plan/strategy - the decision regarding whether to negotiate or not, as
well as plan objectives, plans, resources and the approach to achieve what you
want.

4, Pre-procureament market test & engagement - suppher conditioning can occur

when meeting key players

5. Develop documentation - setting out reguirements in documentation form that
will help support your negotiations

6. Supplier selection - may be limited, but there may be internal negotiation in
relation to shert-listing or down-selection and evaluation of expressions of

Interast

7. lssue invitation to tender - this stage may have limited opportunity for
negotiation

8. Bid/tender evaluation - internal negotiation may occur in relation to
assessment and evaluation of bids received, alternatively this may be the start of
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CIPS Commercial Negotiation Sample Questions (Q334-Q339):

NEW QUESTION # 334
Which of'the following is categorised as fixed cost?

A. Raw materials for next year production

B. Land rental paid in advance

C. Additional pallet hires due to higher demand in year-end season
D. Governments taxes

Answer: B
Explanation:

An organisation's expense can be categorised into three groups:

Fixed Costs - costs that do not change with output.

Variable Costs - costs that vary in direct proportion to output.

Semi-variable costs - costs that are a combination of the above, with both a fixed and variable element.

Among the four options:

"Land rental paid in advance": This is fixed cost. The rental won't increase when the production increases.

"Additional pallet hires due to higher demand in year-end season'™: This can be identified as semi-variable cost (or step cost).
"Governments taxes': The taxes are often levied by a percentage of income or revenue. Therefore, it is variable

"Raw materials for next year production™: This is obviously variable cost.

NEW QUESTION # 335
When prices of input materials increase, supply curve shifts to the left while demand remains stable. The shift of supply will tend to
cause which of the following?

A. An increase in the equilibrium price and a decrease in the equilibrium quantity
B. A decrease in the equilibrium price and quantity
C. An increase in the equilibrium price and quantity
D. A decrease in the equilibrium price and an increase in the equilibrium quantity

Answer: A

Explanation:

The case in the question is illustrated as below:

The equilibrium price initially at PO with quantity QO, when supply curve shifts to the left, it will converge with demand curve at new
equilibrium point with price P1 and quantity Q1. As you can see from the graph, P1 is greater than PO and Q1 is smaller than QO.

NEW QUESTION # 336

Rose is a senior buyer from a skiing equipment retailer. Rose is concerned about the current ski boot shortage and the number of
invoicing problems froma key supplier. She has decided to have a video conference with Victor, CEO of the supplier. Initially, she
intends to threaten Victor with contract termination unless he can improve the situation. However, she is a little wary of doing this as
the switching costs are high. Eventually, she decides to seek solutions by encouraging the other party to offer their views and ideas.
Rose also prepares sone ideas to discuss with Victor. Which of the following is the persuasion method that Rose intends to use in
the forthcoming conference?

A. Collaborative (pull)

B. Directive (push)

C. Persuasive reasoning (push)
D. Visionary (pull)

Answer: A
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Explanation:

There are two major persuasion methods: 'push’ and 'pull.

Persuasion can be defined as encouraging someone to do something that you want themto do for you.

Persuasion is reasoning with someone so that they will believe or do something they might not otherwise do.

Persuasion can be considered as "pushing on TOP so that they can accept the change in attitude or behaviour as a result of your
actions.

Influence is the ability to affect the manner of thinking of another. Influence can be considered as pulling on TOP so that you achieve
the same result, but TOP feels they have changed their attitude or behaviour as a result of their reflection and thinking, and not your
direct actions.

There are multiple variables to consider when choosing between "push’ and 'pull. Professor Fiona Dent of Ashridge Business School
proposes situations when each style might be most appropriate, breaking down push into 'directive' and 'reasoning' and 'pull into
'collaborative' and 'visionary':

Table Description automatically generated

In the scenario, Rose intends to let both parties exchange their views and ideas so that solutions to current problems can be found.
This is the typical characteristic of collaborative (pull) method.

NEW QUESTION # 337
Commercial negotiation ends at the award of a contract. Is this statement true?

A. No, because real commercial negotiation begins after the contract is awarded
B. No, because improvements can be achieved through post-award negotiation
C. Yes, because there are no roons for negotiation after the contract is awarded
D. Yes, because the supplier will comply with legally binding obligations

Answer: B

Explanation:

Explanation

Negotiation doesn't end after the contract is awarded. The needs for negotiation can arise in anypost-award stages. For exanple, at
supplier development and relationship management stage, improvemment in supplier capability, capacity, and product/service range
can be negotiated. Negotiations with long-term strategic critical suppliers should be carriedout in a partnering style, with a win-win
starting point assumed.

In some sectors such as transport, utilities and infrastructure, tenderers may 'bid low' or even make a loss to win major contracts
with a view to negotiating lucrative changes, variationsand 'add-ons' over the life of the contract when the supplier is bedded in and
the buyer is in the weaker position to push back or challenge. Even in less complex contract, it is very likely that there will be a need
to negotiate with that supplier again after the awarding of the contract.

LO1,AC 1.1

NEW QUESTION # 338

An automotive company purchases high quality steel to produce components. The steel is an important raw material and the contract
value is enormous. They sources the steel from oversea and contact some potential suppliers. One of the potential suppliers invites
the procurement team to their premise for a new business opportunity. Should the procurement team accept the mvitation?

A. No, because negotiating over telephone is enough to collect information on supplier's capability
B. No, because the travel would incur unnecessary costs

C. Yes, because this is an opportunity to assess the supplier's capacity

D. Yes, because the visit would increase the buyer's bargaining power

Answer: C

Explanation:

In the scenario, the value of contract as well as the importance of purchased item justify the procurement's travel. Visiting a supplier
at their HQ or operational facility may facilitate the procurement team in assessing, albeit briefly, the culture of the organisation, how
busy they seem and how staff engage with each other. A visit is a good opportunity to assess suppliet's capacity.
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NEW QUESTION # 339
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